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Zew Mexico Qi1 Conservation Commission
2. 0. Box 1950
Hobbs, New Mexico 832L0

fttention: Mr. Joe Remey
Re: Atlaqtlc ch 2field Company
Vo. 2 Well

r Sarn Andres Iield

Centlemen:

accordance with our discussion with iir. Dan Nubtter of the
Izw Mezico OLl Conservation Comnission’s Santa Fe office, we
T.an to commlngle well stream gas procuction from our State
"EA" Ho. 2 well with that of our Sstate "BA" No. 1 well. 3ota
wells are cormpleted in the Todd Upper San Andres Gas Reservoir.
Szparation and metering Zacilities will oe located dowa stream
of bovn wells. A puysical connection aas been made between

tre T ¢ roduction will vegin from Well No. 2 at
waasever time you designate.

r:l

I understand that forms showing the change in name of the
sutbject well frow the Daiport Io. 1 To the State "34" No.

2, calcuiated open flow test resulis and other data have been
<

sent o you. I any additional Information is needed, let ne

Yours very truly,
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W. P. Tomliason



